From: 2023wetc@kavi.iapmo.org on behalf of Taylor Duran

To: 2023wetc@kavi.iapmo.org
Subject: [EXTERNAL][2023wetc] 2022 WEStand Initial Ballots on Proposals
Date: Friday, July 15, 2022 10:00:57 AM

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you
recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Dear WEStand Technical Committee Members,
The Technical Committee Ballot material for the subject documentation is now available on the
KAVI site.
Your vote on this document is based on the Technical Committee recommendations as a result
of the actions taken during the recent meeting.
Ballot Actions:
¢ [fyou AGREE with the Technical Committee action on an item, then click on
AFFIRMATIVE.
¢ If you DISAGREE with a Technical Committee recommendation, then vote NEGATIVE
and provide a reason statement for the negative vote. Reason statements must

accompany all negative votes.
¢ Ifyou are ABSTAINING on a Technical Committee recommendation, then vote ABSTAIN
and provide a reason statement for abstaining. Reason statements must accompany all
abstentions.
The initial close of ballots is Friday, July 29, 2022. All negative votes and comments received
by this date will be circulated to the TC immediately after that to afford those who have
already voted an opportunity to respond, reaffirm, or change their vote after reviewing
comments. The final date for returning all ballots is Friday, August 12, 2022.
NOTE: Please remember that the return of ballots and attendance at Committee
Meetings is required in accordance with the Regulations Governing Consensus
Development.
Kind regards,
TAYLOR DURAN

Code Development Administrator
USHGC & WE-Stand Staff Liaison
Office: (909) 218-8126

Email: taylor.duran@iapmo.org
TAPMO World Headquarters

4755 E. Philadelphia Street

Ontario, CA 91761


mailto:2023wetc@kavi.iapmo.org
mailto:Taylor.Costea@iapmo.org
mailto:2023wetc@kavi.iapmo.org
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fkavi.iapmo.org%2Fapps%2Forg%2Fworkgroup%2F2023wetc%2Fballots.php&data=05%7C01%7Calma.ramos%40iapmo.org%7Cfb477d25766e444af73e08da6683929f%7C21931cb4d51f475cad3198d48783abce%7C0%7C0%7C637935012567141377%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=o7ERiwhNcBZN5tXkTM9XZ2k0jrA2%2Btkmc353WL1RzD4%3D&reserved=0
https://nam11.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.iapmo.org%2Fmedia%2F29989%2F2022-westand-tc-meeting-tentative-actions.pdf&data=05%7C01%7Calma.ramos%40iapmo.org%7Cfb477d25766e444af73e08da6683929f%7C21931cb4d51f475cad3198d48783abce%7C0%7C0%7C637935012567141377%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=%2FeQiCobRFW2rujjDddjSqlmM5vF4cXYuURlpgEGH3Qc%3D&reserved=0
mailto:taylor.duran@iapmo.org

TENTATIVE ORDER OF DISCUSSION
2022 PROPOSED CODE CHANGES OF THE
WATER EFFICIENCY AND
SANITATION STANDARD
(WE-+Stand)

The following is the tentative order of discussion on which the proposed changes will be
discussed at the Technical Committee Virtual Webinars.

Item # Committee Action Notes:
ltem # 001 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 002 ACCEPT AS AMENDED
Item # 003 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 004 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 005 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 006 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 007 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 008 REJECT
ltem # 009 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 010 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 011 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 012 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 013 REJECT
ltem # 014 REJECT
Item # 015 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 016 REJECT
ltem # 017 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 018 REJECT
Item # 019 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 020 REJECT
ltem # 021 REJECT
ltem # 022 REJECT
ltem # 023 REJECT
Item # 024 REJECT
ltem # 025 REJECT
Item # 026 REJECT
Item # 027 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 028 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 029 REJECT
ltem # 030 REJECT
ltem # 031 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 032 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 033 REJECT
Item # 034 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 035 REJECT
Item # 036 REJECT
ltem # 037 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 038 REJECT




ltem #

Committee Action

Notes:

Item # 039 REJECT

Item # 040 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 041 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 042 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 043 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 044 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 045 REJECT

ltem # 046 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 047 REJECT

Item # 048 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 049 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 050 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 051 REJECT

Item # 052 REJECT

Item # 053 REJECT

ltem # 054 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 055 ACCEPT AS AMENDED
ltem # 056 ACCEPT AS AMENDED
Item # 057 REJECT

ltem # 058 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 059 ACCEPT AS AMENDED
Item # 060 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 061 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 062 REJECT

ltem # 063 REJECT

Item # 064 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 065 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 066 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 067 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 068 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 069 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 070 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 071 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 072 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 073 REJECT

Item # 074 REJECT

ltem # 075 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 076 REJECT

ltem # 077 ACCEPT AS AMENDED
Item # 078 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 079 REJECT

Item # 080 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 081 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 082 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 083 ACCEPT AS AMENDED
ltem # 084 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 085 ACCEPT AS AMENDED
Item # 086 REJECT

ltem # 087 REJECT




ltem #

Committee Action

Notes:

ltem # 088 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 089 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 090 REJECT

ltem # 091 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 092 REJECT

ltem # 093 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 094 ACCEPT AS AMENDED
ltem # 095 REJECT

ltem # 096 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 097 REJECT

ltem # 098 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 099 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 100 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 101 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 102 REJECT

ltem # 103 REJECT

Item # 104 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 105 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 106 ACCEPT AS AMENDED
Item # 107 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 108 REJECT

Item # 109 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 110 REJECT

ltem # 111 REJECT

ltem # 112 ACCEPT AS AMENDED
ltem # 113 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 114 REJECT

ltem # 115 ACCEPT AS AMENDED
Item # 116 REJECT

ltem # 117 REJECT

Item # 118 REJECT

ltem # 119 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 120 REJECT

ltem # 121 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 122 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 123 REJECT

ltem # 124 ACCEPT AS AMENDED
ltem # 125 ACCEPT AS AMENDED
ltem # 126 ACCEPT AS AMENDED
Item # 127 ACCEPT AS AMENDED
Item # 128 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 129 ACCEPT AS AMENDED
Item # 130 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 131 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 132 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 133 ACCEPT AS AMENDED
ltem # 134 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
Item # 135 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED

ltem # 136

ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED




Item # Committee Action Notes:
ltem # 137 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 138 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 139 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 140 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 141 ACCEPT AS AMENDED
ltem # 142 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
ltem # 143 ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED

Technical Committee Actions:

o REJECT,

o ACCEPT ASAMENDEDBY THE TC

o ACCEPT AS SUBMITTED
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